
Poehler, Jeffrey

From: Csontos, Aladar
Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2012 1:40 PM
To: Poehler, Jeffrey; Stevens, Gary; Nove, Carol; Kirk, Mark; Fairbanks, Carolyn; Hardies, Robert;

Rosenberg, Stacey
Subject: RE: Doel 3 - Tihange 2 RPV issue: Licensee documents & Next Meeting 0&9 January 2013

Good point Jeff. Thars an important meeting to attend.

And good point Gary. RES/DE/CIB does not have the travel budget to support the additional trin tn RHanilum With ql1 nf
the work for NorthApe, ASME Code, Belgium, and normal contractor visits: CIB has spent (b)(5)

of the fiscal year.

Aladar A. Csontos, Ph.D
Chief, Component Integrity Branch
Division of Engineering
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
21 Church Street M/S 0507M
Rockville, MD 20852

Office: (301) 251-7640
Fax: (301) 251-7425
Email: aladar.csontosCnrc.gov

From: Poehler, Jeffrey,[\Q
Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2012 1:35 PM
To: Stevens, Gary; Nove, Carol; Kirk, Mark; Csontos, Aladar; Fairbanks, Carolyn; Hardies, Robert; Rosenberg, Stacey
Subject' RE: Doel 3 - Tlhange 2 RPV issue: Ucensee documents & Next Meeting : 8&9 January 2013

Also January 8h is the same day we had tentatively identified for the Doel 3 public meeting. Maybe it hasn't
been noticed yet and the date can be changed to a week or two later.

-Jeff

From: Stevens, Gary 1qt5
Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2012 1:21 PM
To: Nove, Carol; Kirk, Mark; Csontos, Aladar; Poehler, Jeffrey; Fairbanks, Carolyn; Hardies, Robert; Rosenberg, Stacey
Subject: RE: Doel 3 - Tihange 2 RPV Issue: Licensee documents & Next Meeting : 8&9 January 2013

Note that, under Item 2) below, another set of Working Group meetings in Brussels is requested on 1/8-9. I
assume, based on the previous discussions, that RES will not support Carol's and my attendance at that
meeting.

Let me know if that has changed.

Gary L. Stevens
Senior Materials Engineer
NRCIRESIDE/CIB
E-mail: Gary. Stevens(cnrc.aov
Office: 301-251-7569
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Blackberry: (b)(6)

From: Nove, Carol
Sent; Wednesday, December 05, 2012 12:09 PM
To: Stevens, Gary; Klrk, Mark; Csontos, Aladar; Poehler, Jeffrey; Fairbanks, Carolyn; Hardles, Robert; Rosenberg, Stacey
Subject: FW: Doel 3 - Tihange 2 RPV Issue: Licensee documents & Next Meeting ; 8&9 January 2013
Importance: High

(b)(4).(b)(7 )(D)
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(b)(4),(b)(7)(D)

FANC A AFCN

Het FANC is ISO 9001;2008 gecerlifieerd - L'AFCN est certifl~e ISO 9001:2008.

. ., .- -. :i
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